
From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>
Sent: 25 September 2017 11:08
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Cc: Jason Earl, JET <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Aubrey Hayward
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>; Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: TFX / NewsImpact

Approved

Adam

On 21 Sep 2017, at 12:19, RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Jason,

The following payment has been requested to be raised through The Jet Group Services
Metro account.

Please approve.

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick

Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND

Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640

Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837

Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

From: Alec Baughan [mailto:alec.baughan@ransquawk.com]
Sent: 18 September 2017 13:04
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Subject: FW: TFX / NewsImpact
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Hi Pierce,

Can you tell me if this invoice has been paid, please?

Thanks,

Alec.

From: George Lipordezis [mailto:george@newsimpact.com]
Sent: 18 September 2017 10:03
To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>
Cc: RAN Admin <admin@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: TFX / NewsImpact

Hi Alex,

I hope you are doing great. Can you please check the attached invoice, I am not sure if
we have ever received a payment for this.

Regards,

George

On 7/17/2017 2:57 PM, Alec Baughan wrote:

Hi George,

Many thanks, I’ve put the invoice forward for payment.  We’re being kept
very busy with RANsquawk, still waiting to see if there’ll be a summer lull
this year.

Will let you know as soon as I can re new developments!

Kind regards,

Alec.

<image001.png>
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From: George Lipordezis [mailto:george@newsimpact.com]
Sent: 17 July 2017 12:25
To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>
Cc: RAN Admin <admin@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: TFX / NewsImpact

Hi Alec,

Please find attached the invoice.

How is it going Ransquawk, any new developments?

Kind regards,

George

On 7/13/2017 4:47 PM, Alec Baughan wrote:

Hi George,

Sorry for the delay.  I now have the reports regarding payments
received for Data Flash (news_widget) and Spike Charts from

8th December 2016 through 7th July 2017 which are attached. 
From these two report files I calculate the 50/50 revenue share
to be as follows:

     20x Spike Charts @ £ 20     £    
400.00

     152x Data Flash @ £10       £
  1,520.00

--------------

     Sub-total                   £
  1,920.00

     Less 50%                   -£    
960.00

                                ============

     Total due                   £    
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960.00

If you would like to send me an invoice for this amount I will put
it forward for approval and payment.

Kind regards,

Alec.

<image001.png>

From: George Lipordezis [mailto:george@newsimpact.com]
Sent: 11 July 2017 10:19
To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; RAN
Admin <admin@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: TFX / NewsImpact

Hi Alec,

I have almost forgot about the following. Can you please
check?

Kind regards,

George

On 6/6/2017 2:12 PM, George Lipordezis wrote:

Hi Alec,

Any updates on this?

Regards,

George

On 6/1/2017 3:26 PM, Alec Baughan wrote:

Hi George,

All good thanks – I’m sorting out an
update for you so you can raise
another invoice.  Will update you on
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updates and look forward to giving
echofin a proper go soon!

Kind regards,

Alec.
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From: George Lipordezis
[mailto:george@newsimpact.com]
Sent: 01 June 2017 11:04
To: Alec Baughan
<alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>
Cc: RAN Admin
<admin@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: TFX / NewsImpact

Hi Alec,

I hope you are doing great. Could
you please process the SpikeCharts
and DataFlash subscriptions? We
were left on December, so it would
be December 2016 to May 2017

Any major updates regarding your
business?

We are fully occupied with our
echofin project, the chat app for
traders.

Kind regards,

George

On 12/9/2016 7:13 PM, Alec
Baughan wrote:

Hi George,
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I have the reports
regarding payments
received for Data Flash
(news_widget) and
Spike Charts across
August, September,
October and November
which are attached. 
From these two report
files I estimate the 50/50
revenue share to
calculate as follows:

     22x Spike
Charts @ £ 20   
 £   440.00

     92x Data
Flash @ £10      
 £   920.00

------------

     Sub-
total            
      £ 1,360.00

     Less
50%             
     -£   680.00

============

     Total
due            
      £   680.00

If you would like to send
me an invoice for this
amount I will put it
forward for approval and
payment.

Kind regards,
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Alec.

<image001.png>

-----Original
Message-----
From: George
Lipordezis
[mailto:george@newsim
pact.com]
Sent: 06 December
2016 10:43
To: Alec Baughan
<alec.baughan@ransqu
awk.com>
Subject: TFX /
NewsImpact

Hi Alec,

I hope you are doing
great. Could you please
process the SpikeCharts
and DataFlash
subscriptions for August
until November so I can
send you an invoice?

How are things for
RANSquawk? We have
been very busy with our
new venture, echofin.
This is a communication
platform for team of
traders and comes with
audio/video
broadcasting, financial
widgets and billing
integration. I am
attaching a screenshot
to get a feel of what I am
talking about. The
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platform can be used by
brokers, instructors,
team leaders who want
to gather all their
followers in one place
and provide webinars,
tutor them or simply
create a trading
community.

Regards,

George

--
George Lipordezis   | General Manager
Dynex Solutions LLC | www.NewsImpact.com
108 West 13th Street, Wilmington , Delaware 19801
Mob: +1 (202) 596-2848 | Fax: +1 (888) 553-9639

--
George Lipordezis   | General Manager
Dynex Solutions LLC | www.NewsImpact.com
108 West 13th Street, Wilmington , Delaware 19801
Mob: +1 (202) 596-2848 | Fax: +1 (888) 553-9639

--
George Lipordezis   | General Manager
Dynex Solutions LLC | www.NewsImpact.com
108 West 13th Street, Wilmington , Delaware 19801
Mob: +1 (202) 596-2848 | Fax: +1 (888) 553-9639

<Invoice 2017-TFX-006.pdf>
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